

Nicole E. LaPoint

6128 Meadowvale Drive, Toledo Ohio 43613 | 419-699-1756 |

Dear Human Resource Department:

I find joy and passion in improving the lives of individuals. I am a dedicated and reliable worker with a solid work history who is known for being a team player. I am quick to learn new concepts and skills. I am currently working as a registered nurse in an Interventional Radiology department at Promedia Toledo Hospital and would like to both further and broaden my career. I have worked in many settings, including nursing home care, Home health care, Periop, and hospital surgical floor units.

Some specific job responsibilities include:

- Educating Family and Patients on Post-Care Requirements at Discharge
- Administer Medications
- Treatments
- Blood Draws
- Starting IV's
- Charting
- Admitting and Discharging Patients
- Direct patient care

You will see, on my enclosed resume, I have the educational background and professional experience that you are looking for. In addition, I am motivated and enthusiastic, and would appreciate the opportunity to contribute to your department's success.

I look forward to meeting with you and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

Nicole E. Lapoint

Nicole E. Lapoint

6128 Meadowvale Drive
Toledo, Ohio 43613
(419) 699-1756

WORK EXPERIENCE

Interventional Radiology Recovery Nurse; RN

July 2020 to Present, Promedica Toledo/ Flower Hospital, Toledo/Sylvania, Ohio

- Pre and Post-op care of the IR patient
- Education of patients and families with post-op care
- Working closely with the Radiologist to optimize patient care
- IV starts, medication administration

Registered Nurse Urology/Vascular/Nephrology Unit; RN

August 2018 to July 2020, Promedica Toledo Hospital, Toledo, Ohio

- Provide direct patient care
- Wound care, peritoneal dialysis, IV starts, blood transfusion, bladder irrigation
- Patient admission and discharge
- Patient and family education
- Management of CNA

Nurse Supervisor, LPN

July 2012 to August 2018, Heartland Health Care Center, Ann Arbor, Michigan

Blood draws, IV's, Treatments, Administer medications
Patient Charting
Admissions and Discharges
Direct patient care

Charge Nurse; LPN

July 2011 - July 2012, Hickory Ridge Nursing Home, Temperance, Michigan

Supervisor to floor CNA's
Manage patient care
Medicare and Medicaid charting

EDUCATION

Graduated April 2018, Monroe County Community College, Monroe, Michigan

Ohio Registered Nurse License #RN.454858
South Carolina Registered Nurse License #265206
Current BLS and ACLS certification
Associate of Liberal Science Degree

Class of 2006, Summerfield High School, Summerfield, Michigan

